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Attn: Nancy Marconi, Registrar 
 
Dear Ms. Marconi: 

 
Re: EB-2024-0111 – Enbridge Gas Inc. 2024-28 Phase 2 – Technical Conference  

 
We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). Pursuant to Procedural Order No.2, we are 
writing to provide SEC’s time estimates and areas of focus for next week’s Technical Conference. 

These times estimates should be considered very preliminary. We will endeavor to provide more up-
to-date time estimates closer to the Technical Conference as we continue our preparation. As 
requested by Enbridge, we have also noted which witnesses we will have questions for that would 
require their attendance.  

Panel  Topics Time Estimate Witnesses 

1.  IRM framework, benchmarking and ALE 70 minutes Enbridge, B&V 

2.  ETTF, LCVP  25 minutes Enbridge 

3.  Operational contingency, storage space regulation, 
Dawn to Corunna 

30 minutes Enbridge 

4.  New DVAs, utility/non-utility storage cost allocation 30 minutes Enbridge 

5.  Energy Sustain 5 minutes Enbridge 

 

Yours very truly, 
Shepherd Rubenstein P.C. 

 
 
 
Mark Rubenstein 
 
cc:    Brian McKay, SEC (by email) 

Applicant and intervenors (by email) 
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